TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Rosanne Williamson

RE: FOIA Requests

DATE: June 22. 2016
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Drews, Katie

e Copies of any and all contracts, sub-contracts and any
other agreements, as well as any and all proposals
and bids submitted, for PMA Financial and any of its
affiliates including but not limited to Forecast 5
Analytics, Prudent Man Advisors and PMA Securities,
from May 1, 2011 to today.

e Copies of any and all requests for proposal, bids and
any other bid-related solicitations, as well as any and
all bids and responses received, for any of the work
that was ultimately performed by PMA Financial and
its affiliates.

e Copies of documents sufficient to show how much
money the district paid PMA Financial and its affiliates
from May 1, 2011 to today and for what purpose.

¢ Any and all communication including but not limited to
emails, letters, memos and meeting minutes that
discuss or involve PMA Financial and its affiliates from
May 1, 2011 to today.

06.06.16

06.13.16

Yes

email

Please find our response online

Jacquin,
Courtney

1.Internal communication, hiring and discipline files
relating to Stuart Snow (all-time);

2.Internal communication and files related to Aaron
Wolf (1994-present); and

3.Internal communications and files related to Chris
Lundholm (1994-present).

06.08.16

06.22.16

Yes

email

Please find our response online




